

# FISD School Safety Advisory Committee

Minutes  
August 26, 2021



## 1. Emergency Operations Plan

### a. Review, discuss, and provide feedback on FISD-EOP

JT Patton welcomed the committee and thanked them for attending. He then discussed the purpose of the Emergency Operations Plan and discussed the plans at each campus as well as the District Emergency Operations Plan. He reviewed the guidelines of Senate Bill 11 and explained the role this committee has in reviewing and providing feedback prior to Board approval.

## 2. Hurricane Action Plan

### a. Review, discuss and provide feedback to current Hurricane Action Plan

### b. Review, discuss and provide feedback to campus plans of Last Resort as Refuge

The committee broke into groups to review each campus in the hurricane action plan (which is part of the EOP). The committee was given time to review the plans and offer feedback.

#### General

- Alternative way to communicate besides radio at campus or possible google doc for internal communication
- Main way to communicate needs to community
- Are there alternative people for command structure if more than one campus was open (City staff will step in too)
- Signage for the facilities
- Tab to register animals on the registration form to have a record
- Discussion on use of wristbands and color coding for evacuees
- Discussion on the review of a list of what supplies that come from where i.e. cots, crates, wristbands, blankets, etc. Keep in mind perishable items (hygiene, toilet paper, diapers, laundry soap,

shampoo, soap, etc). Most of these items are addressed in the plan.

- Discussion on the command center organizational structure
- Thoughts on if anything would be different if pandemic was present (add masks and sanitizer to supplies, social distancing)
- Brian Mansfield (from the City of Friendswood) spoke about generator hook-ups, the city's involvement in all aspects of planning and operations (in partnerships with FISD) during refugee situations.

Windsong & Bales feedback

- Maybe move dogs to portable or slab so they are not near the restrooms

### **3. Health Mitigation Protocols and FAQ-Health Mitigation Protocols**

#### **a. Review of active cases**

#### **b. Discussion, reviews and updates on and to the HMP and FAQ-HMP**

Mr. Patton discussed the current COVID status and health mitigation protocols. He opened up the meeting and invited questions from the committee on the recent health mitigation protocols released by the District. No one had any questions regarding protocols. Mr. Patton then discussed current active cases of staff and students. He also discussed some precautions that principals are taking to minimize the spread and keep students spread out as much as possible. Questions were asked on communication sent out at the elementary and secondary level. Mr. Patton also reviewed the TEA staff testing requirement for close and personal contacts on a vaccinated person.

Some more updates:

- Visual alert system being installed on campuses. Westwood, Bales, WS and Cline are complete. Installation is ongoing at FHS and installation at FJH will begin on Saturday.
- See Something Say Something - reminder to campuses to keep students informed of how to use this program.
- Tropical Depression #9 - NWS update officially named Ida. Appears to be headed towards Louisiana but still a cone of uncertainty. Additional updates were reviewed from the NWS call on 8/26 and another call will occur on 8/27. Communication will continue to go out the staff regarding Ida